From: Georgette Vlahos

Sent: November-25-15 1:16 PM

To: 'Sandra Leonetti'

Subject: RE: Thunder Bay Hydro (EB-2015-0103) - Confirmation of Model

Thanks Sandra — staff will make those changes to the presentation of the tariff at the
time of the draft Decision. Thunder Bay Hydro will have a chance to comment to
indicate any further modifications.

Thanks for all your help,
Georgette

From: Sandra Leonetti [mailto:SLeonetti@tbhydro.on.ca]

Sent: November-24-15 12:05 PM

To: Georgette Vlahos

Subject: Re: Thunder Bay Hydro (EB-2015-0103) - Confirmation of Model

Hello Georgette, staff updates to the model have been confirmed as fine. Thank you.

Please note the presentation on the Proposed Tariff of Rates and Charges do require modifications in
several instances:
1) EB file number incorrectly references last year IRM file submission - the correct reference is EB-
2015-0103 on all pages.
2) All Rate classes (exception for Sentinel and Microfit) require the statement “Applicable only for Non-RPP
customers"onto the Global Adjustment Rate Rider.

In addition,General Service 1,000 to 4,999 KW Service Classification requires further clarification as
follows “Applicable only for Non-RPP Customers, excluding Class A customers”.
3) Sentinel Service Classification, where in the first paragraph, “detailsare” should reflect “details are.

Warmest regards,

Sandra Leonetti, FCMA, FCPA

Thunder Bay Hydro Electricity Distribution Inc.
34 N. Cumberland Street

Thunder Bay, Ontario  P7A 4L4

Phone: (807) 343-1016
Fax: (807) 343-1009
Email: sleonetti@tbhydro.on.ca
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From: Georgette Vlahos <Georgette.Vlahos@ontarioenergyboard.ca>
To: "SLeonetti@tbhydro.on.ca" <SLeonetti@tbhydro.on.ca>
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Date: 11/23/2015 10:35 AM
Subject: Thunder Bay Hydro (EB-2015-0103) - Confirmation of Model

Hi Sandra,
Thanks for the answers to the additional follow-ups.

As per the Case Management Letter, staff has updated the model based on the
responses provided by Thunder Bay Hydro. Please see the attached model. If you can
confirm the accuracy or if any further changes are required that would be great.

Thanks,
Georgette

From: Sandra Leonetti [mailto:SLeonetti@tbhydro.on.ca]
Sent: November-17-15 4:42 PM

To: Georgette Vlahos

Subject: RE: Thunder Bay Hydro (EB-2015-0103) - Questions

Hello Georgette, attached is a spreadsheet with two worksheets regarding questions provided.

Warmest regards,

Sandra Leonetti, FCMA, FCPA

Thunder Bay Hydro Electricity Distribution Inc.
34 N. Cumberland Street

Thunder Bay, Ontario P7A 4L4

Phone: (807) 343-1016
Fax: (807) 343-1009
Email: sleonetti@tbhydro.on.ca
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From: Georgette Vlahos <Georgette.Vlahos@ontarioenergyboard.ca>
To: 'Sandra Leonetti' <SLeonetti@tbhydro.on.ca>

Date: 11/12/2015 10:35 AM

Subject: RE: Thunder Bay Hydro (EB-2015-0103) - Questions
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Hi Sandra,

Thanks for the quick turn-around. Staff has a few follow-up questions on the LRAMVA
claim. As per the previous questions you can email me the answers to the questions
directly.

Thanks again,
Georgette

From: Sandra Leonetti [mailto:SLeonetti@tbhydro.on.ca]
Sent: November-10-15 2:16 PM

To: Georgette Vlahos

Subject: Re: Thunder Bay Hydro (EB-2015-0103) - Questions

Hi Georgette, | have responded to the letter with orange font, below each question. Also, an LRAMVA
excel file has been attached and should meet your needs.
Warmest regards, Sandra

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

Date: 11/09/2015 09:41 AM

Subject: Thunder Bay Hydro (EB-2015-0103) - Questions
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Hi Sandra,

As per the Case Management Letter issued on October 6, 2015 with respect to the above noted
application, | am sending you a few questions (attached) which require clarification. You can email me the
answers to the questions directly.

Upon receipt of Thunder Bay Hydro’s responses, OEB staff will update all applicable models based on
any additional information received from you in response to the questions. All changes to the models will
be documented and provided to you for review.

Please feel free to give me a call if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Georgette Vlahos

Analyst :: Electricity Rates & Accounting :: Applications
P: (416) 544-5169

E: Georgette.Vlahos@ontarioenergyboard.ca
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strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender
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